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Wells, Arimus

To: Kelly Varn
Subject: RE: Sign Waiver (SW-20-07) : Hearing Dates

 

From: Kelly Varn <kvarn@taylorsignco.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, December 22, 2020 3:28 PM 
To: Wells, Arimus <ArimusW@coj.net> 
Subject: RE: Sign Waiver (SW-20-07) : Hearing Dates 
 
EXTERNAL EMAIL: This email originated from a non-COJ email address. Do not click any links or open any attachments 
unless you trust the sender and know the content is safe.  
 

Hi Arimus, 
 
We can make the 10’ work for the height. We can remove the sign, cut the top of the pole & the base, then 
sleeve it back over. Will you please add the 2’ height increase on to the waiver? 
 
Thank you, 
 

Kelly Varn 
Permit Specialist 
Taylor Sign and Design, Inc. 
4162 St. Augustine Road 
Jacksonville, FL 32207 
(ph)904.396.4652   
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PLEASE ENSURE ALL COLORS, DIMENSIONS, VERBIAGE, LAYOUT, ETC. ARE CORRECT BEFORE APPROVING RENDERING. COLORS 
PORTRAYED ON PROOF MAY NOT MATCH FINAL PRODUCT DUE TO THE DIFFERENCE BETWEEN DIGITAL AND PIGMENTED COLORS. ONCE 

ARTWORK IS APPROVED YOU WILL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR 1/2 THE RE-MAKE COST SHOULD ANYPROBLEMS BE FOUND AFTER INSTALLATION.

R1-12/11/19
R2-12/12/19

RMD-D 
50 sq ft max
12 ft ht max

ZONING:

12/10/19 Chris Taylor

Guy Browning

This sign meets or exceeds
132 mph wind zone requirements
as per 2017 Florida Building Code.

2018Taylor Sign & Design, Inc

DATE:

REVISIONS:

SAVED AS:

SAN MARCO CHURCH

San Marco Church - Monument

Steve Painter 1620 Naldo Ave
Jacksonville, FL 32207

904-553-3250

steve.painter@comcast.net

San Marco Church - Monument Sign Sign Area: 28.85 sq. ft.

Saddle Mount Detail

Steel Support Pipe

Saddle 2” x 2” x 1/4”
Steel Angle Welded

to Pipe

Aluminum angle framing
bolted to steel angle w

5/8” diameter bolts

• 0.063" aluminum skin and 2.0" x 2.0" aluminum frame

1. Design wind pressure in conformance w/
FBC-2017 Ed Ref. ASCE7. See chart for
design criteria per ASCE 7-10.

2a. EFIS Wall Attachment:
    ASTM A307 3/8”x3” Hilti togglers fastened
    into Stucco over plywood fascia, top and
    bottom as per detail.
2b. CMU Wall Attachment:
    3/8”x3” fully embedded Tapcon anchors
    top and bottom as per detail. 

10" x 20" = 1.38 sq ft

43" x 92" = 27.47 sq ft

TOTAL: 28.85 sq ft
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